

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that copies of the foregoing “Consent Agreement” and “Final Order,” in the matter of Electrolux Home Products, Inc, Charlotte, North Carolina, Docket No. FIFRA-HQ-2020-5014, were sent to the following persons in the manner indicated:

By E-Mail:

Rosemarie Kelley
Office of Civil Enforcement
Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20460
E-mail: Kelley.Rosemarie@epa.gov

Adrienne Trivedi
Office of Civil Enforcement
Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20460
E-mail: Trivedi.Adrienne@epa.gov

Jill Jacobson, General Counsel
Electrolux Home Products, Inc.
10200 David Taylor Drive
Charlotte, NC 28262
E-mail: Jill.Jacobson@electrolux.com

Kevin Minoli
Alston & Bird
950 F Street, NW
Washington, DC 20004
Kevin.Minoli@alston.com

Dated: ***Oct 06 2020*** _____



Eurika Durr
Clerk of the Board

**BEFORE THE ENVIRONMENTAL APPEALS BOARD
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D.C.**

In the Matter of:)	
)	
Electrolux Home Products, Inc.,)	
Charlotte, North Carolina,)	Docket No. FIFRA-HQ-2020-5014
)	
Respondent)	
_____)	

CONSENT AGREEMENT

I. PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

1. This is a civil administrative action commenced and concluded under section 14(a) of the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act (FIFRA), 7 U.S.C. § 136l(a), and sections 22.13(b), 22.18(b) and (c) of the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Permits (Consolidated Rules of Practice), as codified at 40 C.F.R. part 22.

2. Complainant is the Director of the Office of Civil Enforcement, Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). Complainant has been delegated the authority to sign consent agreements resolving enforcement actions in multi-regional matters. EPA Delegation 5-14 (May 11, 1994; Administrative Update Feb. 4, 2016); OECA Redefinition 5-14 (Sept. 2015).

3. Respondent is Electrolux Home Products, Inc. (Electrolux), a corporation doing business in the United States, headquartered at 10200 David Taylor Drive, Charlotte, North Carolina, 26262-2373.

4. Complainant and Respondent (collectively, the parties), agree to settle this action without the filing of a complaint or the adjudication of any issue of fact or law, agree to comply

with the terms of this Consent Agreement, and consent to the issuance of a final order ratifying this Consent Agreement.

II. JURISDICTION

5. The Consolidated Rules of Practice govern all administrative adjudicatory proceedings for the assessment of any administrative civil penalty under section 14(a) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136l(a). 40 C.F.R. § 22.1(a)(1).

6. This is a civil administrative action for civil penalties under section 14(a) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136l(a), for violations of sections 12(a)(1)(A) and 12(a)(1)(N) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. §§ 136j(a)(1)(A) and 136j(a)(2)(N).

7. The U.S. EPA Environmental Appeals Board (the Board) approves settlement of proceedings that are commenced by EPA Headquarters under the Consolidated Rules of Practice and which seek the assessment of civil penalties under section 14(a) of FIFRA. 40 C.F.R. § 22.4(a)(1); EPA Delegation 5-15-B (May 11, 1994).

8. Where the parties agree to settle one or more causes of action before the filing of a complaint, an administrative action may be commenced and concluded simultaneously by the issuance of a consent agreement and final order (CAFO). 40 C.F.R. § 22.13(b).

9. A consent agreement becomes effective when the Board executes a final order ratifying the agreement and files the CAFO with the Clerk of the Board. 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b)(3), 22.31.

III. GOVERNING LAW

10. The importation of pesticides into the United States is governed by sections 17(c) and (e) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. §§ 136o(c) and 136o(e), and the regulations promulgated thereunder in consultation with the Administrator of the EPA, set forth at 19 C.F.R. §§ 12.110 - 12.117. 19 C.F.R. § 12.1(b).

11. The regulation at 19 C.F.R. § 12.111 states, in pertinent part, that certain imported pesticides are required to be registered under section 3 of FIFRA and the regulations promulgated thereunder (40 C.F.R. part 152) before being permitted entry into the United States.

12. The regulation at 19 C.F.R. § 12.112(a) states, in pertinent part, that an importer or the importer's agent desiring to import pesticides or devices into the United States shall submit to the EPA, prior to the arrival of the shipment in the United States, a Notice of Arrival of Pesticides and Devices on U.S. EPA Form 3540-1, or, in the alternative, file the electronic version of Form 3540-1, with the filing of the entry documentation, via any electronic data interchange system authorized by the U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP). (Herein, both the physical Form 3540-1 and its electronic alternative are referred to as an "NOA").

13. The term "importer" is defined at 19 C.F.R. § 101.1 as the person primarily liable for the payment of any duties on the merchandise, or an authorized agent acting on his behalf. The importer may be the consignee, importer of record, the actual owner of the merchandise or the transferee of the merchandise.

14. Section 3(a) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136a(a), states that no person in any state may distribute or sell to any person any pesticide that is not registered under FIFRA, except as provided for by the Act.

15. The term "person" is defined in section 2(s) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(s), as any individual, partnership, association, corporation, or any organized group of persons whether incorporated or not.

16. The term "to distribute or sell" is defined in section 2(gg) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(gg), as "to distribute, sell, offer for sale, hold for distribution, hold for sale, hold for shipment, ship, deliver for shipment, release for shipment, or receive and (having so received) deliver or offer to deliver." See also 40 C.F.R. § 152.3.

17. The term “pesticide” is defined in section 2(u) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(u) as, in pertinent part, “any substance or mixture of substances intended for preventing, destroying, repelling, or mitigating any pest.”

18. The regulation set forth at 40 C.F.R. § 152.15 provides in part that “[a] substance is considered to be intended for a pesticidal purpose, and thus to be a pesticide requiring registration, if:

(a) The person who distributes or sells the substance claims, states, or implies (by labeling or otherwise):

(1) That the substance (either by itself or in combination with any other substance) can or should be used as a pesticide; or

(2) That the substance consists of or contains an active ingredient and that it can be used to manufacture a pesticide; or

(b) The substance consists of or contains one or more active ingredients and has no significant commercially valuable use as distributed or sold other than (1) use for pesticidal purpose (by itself or in combination with any other substance), (2) use for manufacture of a pesticide; or

(c) The person who distributes or sells the substance has actual or constructive knowledge that the substance will be used, or is intended to be used, for a pesticidal purpose.”

19. Section 2(t) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(t), defines a “pest” as “any insect, rodent, nematode, fungus, weed, or [] any other form of terrestrial or aquatic plant or animal life or virus, bacteria, or other micro-organism (except viruses, bacteria, or other micro-organisms on or in living man or other living animals) which the Administrator declares to be a pest under section [25(c)(1) of FIFRA].”

20. The regulation at 40 C.F.R. § 152.5 provides that “[a]n organism is declared to be a pest under circumstances that make it deleterious to man or the environment,” including if the organism is “[a]ny fungus, bacterium, virus, prion, or other microorganism, except for those on or in living man or other living animals and those on or in processed food or processed animal feed, beverages, drugs [] and cosmetics [].”

21. The regulations at 40 C.F.R. part 152 “sets forth procedures, requirements and criteria concerning the registration of pesticide products under FIFRA section 3.” 40 C.F.R. § 152.1(a).

22. The regulation at 40 C.F.R. § 152.3 defines “pesticide product” as “a pesticide in the particular form (including composition, packaging, and labeling) in which the pesticide is, or is intended to be, distributed or sold. The term includes any physical apparatus used to deliver or apply the pesticide if distributed or sold with the pesticide.”

23. Section 12(a)(1)(A) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(1)(A), prohibits any person in any state from distributing or selling to any person any pesticide that is not registered under section 3 of FIFRA, except to the extent authorized by the Administrator under the provisions of the Act.

24. Section 12(a)(2)(N) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(2)(N), states that it shall be unlawful for any person who is a registrant, wholesaler, dealer, retailer, or other distributor to fail to file reports required by FIFRA.

25. Section 14(a)(1) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136l(a)(1), states that any registrant, commercial applicator, wholesaler, dealer, retailer or other distributor who violates any provision of FIFRA may be assessed a civil penalty by the EPA of not more than \$5,000 for each offense. The Federal Civil Penalties Inflation Adjustment Act of 1990, as amended through 2015, 28 U.S.C. § 2461, and its implementing regulations set forth at 40 C.F.R. part 19, increased the amount that can

be assessed to \$20,228 for each offense occurring after November 2, 2015, when assessed on or after January 13, 2020. See 85 Fed. Reg. 1751 (Jan. 13, 2020).

26. Section 14(a)(4) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136l(a)(4), provides that the Administrator, in determining the amount of the penalty, shall consider the appropriateness of such penalty to the size of the business of the person charged, the effect on the person's ability to continue in business, and the gravity of the violation.

IV. COMPLAINANT'S FINDINGS OF FACT AND LAW

27. Between January 11, 2020 and May 12, 2020, Respondent imported into the United States approximately 420,000 dehumidifiers and air conditioners that each contained a filter manufactured with nanosilver, and which were labeled and marketed with pesticidal claims (hereinafter, the "Room Air Pesticide Products"). A list of these imports is set forth at Table A.

28. The Room Air Pesticide Products consisted of 79 different models of Frigidaire and Frigidaire Gallery brand dehumidifiers and air conditioners.

29. Respondent imported the Room Air Pesticide Products through the following United States Ports of Entry, each identified below with its unique CBP Port of Entry number:

- a. Boston, MA – 0401
- b. Worcester, MA – 0403
- c. New York / Newark, NJ – 4601
- d. Norfolk, VA – 1401
- e. Wilmington, NC – 1501
- f. Savannah, GA – 1703
- g. Jacksonville, FL – 1803
- h. Chicago, IL – 3901
- i. Columbus, OH – 4103

- j. San Francisco, CA – 2809
- k. Los Angeles / Long Beach, CA – 2704

30. At all times relevant to the allegations herein, Electrolux made the following pesticidal claims¹ on the labels of the Room Air Pesticide Products, in marketing materials for the Room Air Pesticide Products on Respondent’s website, www.Frigidaire.com, or both:

- a. “antibacterial filter”
- b. “antibacterial mesh filter”
- c. “washable antibacterial filter”
- d. “washable antimicrobial filter”
- e. “Anti Microbial Filter
Cleans air by removing harmful bacteria”
- f. “Protects your home from mold and mildew caused by excess moisture – and helps eliminate bacteria in the air that can make breathing difficult”; and
- g. “Our removable, washable filter reduces bacteria, room odors and other airborne particles for a healthier, more comfortable environment.”

31. Respondent provided information to the EPA about the Room Air Pesticide Products, the use of nanosilver in the filter manufacturing process, and the functions of the filter as contained in the Room Air Pesticide Products.

32. At no time relevant to the allegations herein was the nanosilver that was used to manufacture the filters that were contained in the Room Air Pesticide Products registered with the EPA.

¹ Some of these claims appeared in Spanish and French as well as English.

33. The EPA determined that the Room Air Pesticide Products, as manufactured and marketed, were intended to provide an antibacterial benefit to the user.

34. Respondent’s dehumidifiers and air conditioners that each contained a filter manufactured with nanosilver, including specifically the Room Air Pesticide Products, are “pesticides” as defined by FIFRA.

35. The Room Air Pesticide Products were required to be registered with the EPA before being distributed or sold, including imported, in the United States.

36. At no time has Respondent possessed an EPA registration that would authorize it to distribute or sell, including import, the Room Air Pesticide Products in the United States.

37. The 79 models of the Room Air Pesticide Products that were imported represent 19 distinct “pesticide products,” as that term is defined in FIFRA and 40 C.F.R. § 152.3, as follows:

Description of Pesticide Products and Associated Model Numbers	
1	Dehumidifiers with 22 pints per day capacity FFAD2233W1
2	Dehumidifiers with 35 pints per day capacity FFAD3533W1
3	Dehumidifiers with 50 pints per day capacity FFAD5033W1 FFAP5033W1 FGAC5044W1
4	Dehumidifiers with 60 pints per day capacity FFAD6022W1
5	Window-Mounted Air Conditioners with 5,000 – 5,200 BTUs² FFRA051WA1 FFRA051WAE FFRA051ZA1 FFRE053WAE FFRE053ZA1
6	Window-Mounted Air Conditioners with 6,000 BTUs FFRA061ZAE FFRA062WA1 FFRA062WAE FFRE063WAE FFRE063ZA1

² BTUs (British Thermal Units) are a measurement of the amount of energy required to increase the temperature of a pound of water by 1° Fahrenheit. BTUs are commonly used to indicate the cooling capacity of air conditioners.

	FHWW063WB1 GHWW063WB1
7	Window-Mounted and Built-In Air Conditioners with 8,000 BTUs FFRA081ZAE FFRA082WA1 FFRA082ZA1 FFRE083WA1 FFRE083WAE FFRE083ZA1 FFRH0822R1 FFRH0822RE FFRS0822S1 FFRS0822SE FFTA083WA1 FFTH082WA1 FHWW083WB1 GHWW083WB1
8	Window-Mounted and Built-In Air Conditioners with 10,000 BTUs FFRA101ZAE FFRA102WA1 FFRA102WAE FFRA102ZA1 FFRE103WA1 FFRE103WAE FFRE103ZA1 FFRS1022R1 FFRS1022RE FFTA103WA1 FFTA103WA2 FFTH102WA2 FHWW103WB1 FHWW103WBE
9	Window-Mounted Air Conditioners with 11,000 BTUs FFRA121ZAE FFRA122WAE FFRA122ZA1 FFRE123WA1 FFRE123WAE FFRE123ZA1 FFTA123WA1 FFTA123WA2 FFTH122WA2 FHWW123WB1 FHWW123WBE
10	Window-Mounted and Built-In Air Conditioners with 12,000 BTUs FFRA2822U2 FFRA282WAE
11	Built-In Air Conditioners with 14,000 BTUs FFRE153WA1 FFRE153WAE FFRE153ZA1 FHWW153WB1
12	Window-Mounted Air Conditioners with 15,000 – 15,100 BTUs FFRE1833U2 FFRE183WAE FFRH1822R2 FFRH1822RE
13	Window-Mounted Air Conditioners with 18,000 – 18,500 BTUs FFRE2233U2 FFRE223WAE
14	Window-Mounted Air Conditioners with 22,000 BTUs FFRE2533U2 FFRH2522R2 FFRH2522RE
15	Window-Mounted Air Conditioners with 25,000 BTUs FFRH1122UE
16	Window-Mounted Air Conditioners with 28,000 BTUs FFTA142WA2 FFTH142WA2
17	Portable Air Conditioners with 8,000 BTUs & Dehumidifier Function FHPC082AB1
18	Portable Air Conditioners with 10,000 BTUs & Dehumidifier Function FHPC102AB1

19	Portable Air Conditioners with 13,000 BTUs & Dehumidifier Function FHPC132AB1 FHPH132AB1
----	--

38. Between January 11, 2020, and May 12, 2020, Respondent imported the 19 pesticide product types of the Room Air Pesticide Products on 573 occasions.

39. Between January 11, 2020, and May 12, 2020, Respondent failed to file a NOA in accordance with 19 C.F.R. § 12.112(a) for the import of the Room Air Pesticide Products on 141 occasions.

40. On May 27, 2020, based on its reason to believe that Respondent had distributed, by import, unregistered pesticides in violation of section 12(a)(1)(A) of FIFRA, the EPA issued a Stop Sale, Use or Removal Order (SSURO) to Respondent under the authority in section 13(a) of FIFRA. 7 U.S.C. §§ 136j(a)(1)(A), 136k(a).

41. The SSURO required Respondent to cease selling and distributing all Frigidaire-brand dehumidifier and air conditioner products that contain a filter manufactured with nanosilver and are labeled or marketed with claims indicating they are intended for use against pests.

42. The SSURO also provided for the movement of subject products for the purpose of consolidating the products for a rework project whereby Respondent, among other things, would replace the filter manufactured with nanosilver contained in each unit with a filter that was not manufactured with a pesticidal substance, affix a sticker with modified language over any pesticidal claims on the product packaging, and remove all pesticidal claims made for the subject products in Respondent's online marketing.

43. Respondent offered to rework all dehumidifiers and air conditioners that contained a filter manufactured with nanosilver within its possession regardless of the date those products were imported.

44. Respondent is and was at all times relevant to the allegations herein, a corporation and, therefore, is a “person” as that term is defined in section 2(s) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(s).

45. Respondent’s importation of the Room Air Pesticide Products constitutes an act within the definition of “to distribute or sell” in section 2(gg) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(gg), and 40 C.F.R. § 152.3. Respondent was a distributor of the Room Air Pesticide Products at all times relevant to the allegations herein.

46. Respondent is and was at all times relevant to the allegations herein, an “importer” as that term is defined in 19 C.F.R. § 101.1 and was the importer of record for all of the unlawful imports alleged herein.

47. Respondent was responsible for submitting a NOA in accordance with section 17(c)(1) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136o(c)(1), and 19 C.F.R. § 12.112(a), for its imports of the Room Air Pesticide Products.

Liability for the Distribution of Unregistered Pesticides

48. Each of Respondent’s 573 unlawful imports of the Room Air Pesticide Products identified herein constitutes a distribution of unregistered pesticides and is therefore a violation of section 12(a)(1)(A) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(1)(A).

49. Respondent may be assessed a civil penalty under the authority in section 14(a)(1) of FIFRA for each violation of section 12(a)(1)(A) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(1)(A). 7 U.S.C. § 136l(a)(1).

Liability for the Failure to File Reports Required by FIFRA

50. Each of Respondent's 141 failures to submit a NOA in accordance with 19 C.F.R. § 12.112(a) for the import of the Room Air Pesticide Products to the United States constitutes a failure to file reports required by section 17(c)(1) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136o(c)(1), and is therefore a violation of section 12(a)(2)(N) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(2)(N).

51. Respondent may be assessed a civil penalty under the authority in section 14(a)(1) of FIFRA for each violation of section 12(a)(2)(N) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(2)(N). 7 U.S.C. § 136l(a)(1).

V. CIVIL PENALTY

52. Based on an evaluation of the facts alleged in this Consent Agreement, the factors in section 14(a)(4) of FIFRA, and the EPA's Enforcement Response Policy for the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act (December 2009), Complainant has determined the appropriate penalty to settle this action is \$6,991,400 (Civil Penalty).

53. This Civil Penalty includes a 20% reduction of the gravity-based penalty amount, for purposes of settlement, in acknowledgement of Respondent's good faith efforts to bring the Room Air Pesticide Products into compliance with FIFRA after the discovery of the violations by the EPA.

VI. TERMS OF AGREEMENT

54. Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations in this CAFO and neither admits nor denies the other allegations set forth in this CAFO.

55. Respondent waives any right to contest the allegations set forth herein and waives its right to appeal the Final Order ratifying this Consent Agreement.

56. The parties agree to submit this Consent Agreement to the Environmental Appeals Board with a request that it be incorporated into a Final Order.

57. Table A is a part of this Consent Agreement.

58. Respondent consents to the assessment of the Civil Penalty in the amount specified in section V of this Consent Agreement and agrees to pay such penalty to the United States within 30 calendar days following the effective date of the Final Order.

59. Respondent agrees to pay the Civil Penalty in the manner specified below:

a. Using any method described on the following website:

<http://www2.epa.gov/financial/additional-instructions-making-payments-epa>;

b. Identifying the payment with “Docket No. FIFRA-HQ-2020-5014”; and

c. Within 24 hours of payment, e-mailing proof of payment to Adrienne Trivedi at trivedi.adrienne@epa.gov (“proof of payment” means, as applicable, a copy of the check, confirmation of credit card or debit card payment, confirmation of wire or automated clearinghouse transfer, and any other information required to demonstrate that payment has been timely made according to EPA requirements, in the amount due, and identified with “Docket No. FIFRA-HQ-2020-5014”).

60. Respondent agrees that it will be liable for stipulated penalties to the EPA for each day it fails to pay the Civil Penalty, or any portion thereof, when due, and for each day it fails to provide proof of such payment. The stipulated penalties owed shall be: \$5,000 per day for each day during the first 15 days, and \$10,000 per day thereafter. All stipulated penalties must be paid in the manner specified in Paragraph 59 of this Consent Agreement.

61. If Respondent does not pay the Civil Penalty or any portion thereof in a timely manner, the EPA may refer the matter to the Attorney General, who will recover such amount by action in the appropriate United States district court under section 14(a)(5) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136l(a)(5).

62. Each party agrees to bear its own costs and attorney’s fees in this action.

63. Respondent certifies that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, it is complying with FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. §§ 136 to 136y.

64. The parties consent to service of the filed CAFO by e-mail at the following addresses for their respective counsel: trivedi.adrienne@epa.gov (for Complainant), and jill.jacobson@electrolux.com (for Respondent).

VII. EFFECT OF THIS CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER

65. In accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.18(c), Respondent's full compliance with this Consent Agreement shall only resolve Respondent's liability for all federal civil penalties for the facts and violations alleged in section IV of this CAFO.

66. Nothing in this CAFO shall relieve Respondent of the duty to comply with all applicable provisions of FIFRA and other federal, state, and local laws or statutes, nor shall it restrict the EPA's authority to seek compliance with any applicable laws or regulations.

67. This CAFO does not affect the right of the EPA or the United States to pursue appropriate injunctive or other equitable relief or criminal sanctions for any violations of law.

68. The terms of this CAFO bind Respondent, its successors, and assigns.

69. Each person signing this Consent Agreement certifies that he or she has the authority to sign for the party whom he or she represents and to bind that party to its terms.


70. Penalties paid pursuant to this CAFO are not deductible for federal tax purposes. 28 U.S.C. § 162(f).

71. This Consent Agreement shall become effective after the Board-ratified CAFO is filed with the Clerk of the Board.

The foregoing Consent Agreement in the matter of Electrolux Home Products, Inc., Docket No. FIFRA-HQ-2020-5014, is hereby agreed to and approved for submission to the U.S. EPA Environmental Appeals Board.


For Respondent Electrolux Home Products, Inc.:

9-18-2020
Date



Brian McWaters
Vice President
Electrolux Home Products, Inc.

9/18/2020
Date



Kevin S. Minoli
Alston & Bird
Counsel for Respondent

For Complainant, Director, Office of Civil Enforcement, OECA, U.S. EPA:

Date

Rosemarie Kelley
Digitally signed by Rosemarie Kelley
Date: 2020.09.22
16:38:03 -04'00'

Rosemarie Kelley, Director
Office of Civil Enforcement

Date

ADRIENNE TRIVEDI
Digitally signed by ADRIENNE TRIVEDI
Date: 2020.09.22
16:48:44 -04'00'

Adrienne Trivedi, Attorney
Office of Civil Enforcement
Counsel for Complainant

Table A

Estimated Date of Arrival	Date of Entry/Release	Entry Number	Model Number	BTU/Pints	Port of Entry
1/11/20	1/19/20	33696282511	FFRE083WAE	8000 ³	Savannah 1703
1/15/20	1/24/20	33696293120	FFRH2522RE	25000	Savannah 1703
1/15/20	2/3/20	33696286637	FFAD2233W1	22 pints	Savannah 1703
1/15/20	2/3/20	33696286637	FFAD5033W1	50 pints	Savannah 1703
1/15/20	2/3/20	33696286637	FFAD3533W1	35 pints	Savannah 1703
1/18/20	1/18/20	33696300644	FFRE183WAE	18000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/18/20	1/18/20	33696300644	FFRE223WAE	22000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/18/20	1/18/20	33696300644	FFRH1822RE	18000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/18/20	1/18/20	33696300644	FFRA282WAE	28000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/18/20	1/18/20	33696300644	FFRE153WAE	15000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/18/20	1/19/20	33696303150	FFRE153WAE	15000	Chicago 3901
1/18/20	1/19/20	33696303150	FFRH0822R1	8000	Chicago 3901
1/18/20	1/19/20	33696303184	FFRH0822RE	8000	Chicago 3901
1/19/20	1/19/20	33696299838	FFRA051ZA1	5000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/19/20	1/19/20	33696299838	FFRA082ZA1	8000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/19/20	1/19/20	33696299838	FFRE053ZA1	5000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/19/20	1/19/20	33696299838	FFRE063ZA1	6000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/19/20	1/19/20	33696299838	FFRE123ZA1	12000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/20/20	1/20/20	33696294730	FFTA123WA2	12000	Savannah 1703
1/20/20	1/22/20	33696294698	FFRE083WA1	8000	Savannah 1703
1/22/20	1/25/20	33696290316	FFRE063WAE	6000	Savannah 1703
1/22/20	1/25/20	33696290316	FFRA122WAE	12000	Savannah 1703
1/22/20	1/25/20	33696290316	FFRA082WA1	8000	Savannah 1703
1/22/20	1/25/20	33696290316	FFRE083WAE	8000	Savannah 1703
1/22/20	1/25/20	33696290316	FFRA102WAE	10000	Savannah 1703
1/22/20	1/22/20	33696304208	FFRE083WA1	8000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/22/20	1/22/20	33696304208	FFRE083WAE	8000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/22/20	1/22/20	33696304208	FFRE063WAE	6000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/22/20	1/22/20	33696304208	FFRE123WAE	12000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/22/20	2/5/20	33696305593	FHPC082AB1	8000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/22/20	2/5/20	33696305593	FHPC132AB1	13000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/22/20	2/5/20	33696305593	FHPH132AB1	13000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/22/20	1/29/20	33696312003	FHPC082AB1	8000	NY/Newark 4601

³ The cells in the BTU/Pints column either list the number of BTUs (e.g., 8000) for all models that are air conditioners, or the number of pints (e.g., 22 pints) for all models that are dehumidifiers.

Estimated Date of Arrival	Date of Entry/Release	Entry Number	Model Number	BTU/Pints	Port of Entry
1/22/20	1/29/20	33696312003	FHPC102AB1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
1/22/20	1/29/20	33696312003	FHPC132AB1	13000	NY/Newark 4601
1/22/20	1/31/20	33696305569	FHPC082AB1	8000	Chicago 3901
1/22/20	1/31/20	33696305569	FHPC102AB1	10000	Chicago 3901
1/22/20	1/31/20	33696305569	FHPC132AB1	13000	Chicago 3901
1/26/20	1/26/20	33696304125	FFRE103ZA1	10000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/26/20	1/26/20	33696304125	FFRA122ZA1	12000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/26/20	1/26/20	33696304216	FFRA122WAE	12000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/26/20	1/26/20	33696304216	FHWW103WB1	10000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/26/20	1/26/20	33696304216	FHWW083WB1	8000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/26/20	1/26/20	33696305205	FFAP5033W1	50 pints	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/26/20	1/26/20	33696305205	FFRA102WAE	10000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/26/20	1/26/20	33696305205	FFRA051WAE	5000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/26/20	1/26/20	33696305577	FHPC082AB1	8000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/26/20	1/26/20	33696305577	FHPC102AB1	10000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/26/20	1/26/20	33696305577	FHPC132AB1	13000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/26/20	1/26/20	33696306005	FFAD6022W1	60 pints	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/26/20	1/27/20	33696304174	FFRE153ZA1	15000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/26/20	1/27/20	33696304174	FFRE2533U2	25000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/27/20	1/28/20	33696297048	FFRH1822RE	18000	Savannah 1703
1/27/20	1/28/20	33696297048	FFRA282WAE	28000	Savannah 1703
1/27/20	1/28/20	33696297048	FFRE153WAE	15000	Savannah 1703
1/28/20	1/29/20	33696301717	FHPC082AB1	8000	Savannah 1703
1/28/20	1/29/20	33696301717	FHPC102AB1	10000	Savannah 1703
1/28/20	1/29/20	33696301717	FHPC132AB1	13000	Savannah 1703
1/28/20	1/29/20	33696301436	FHPC102AB1	10000	Savannah 1703
1/28/20	1/29/20	33696301436	FHPC132AB1	13000	Savannah 1703
1/28/20	1/29/20	33696305064	FHWW153WB1	15000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/28/20	1/29/20	33696305064	FFTA123WA2	12000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/28/20	1/29/20	33696305064	FFRE153WAE	15000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/28/20	1/29/20	33696305064	FFTA123WA1	12000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/28/20	1/29/20	33696305064	FFTA103WA2	10000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/28/20	1/29/20	33696305064	FFRS1022R1	10000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/28/20	1/29/20	33696305064	FFTH142WA2	14000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/28/20	1/29/20	33696305064	FFTA103WA1	10000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/28/20	1/29/20	33696305064	FFTA142WA2	14000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/28/20	1/29/20	33696305064	FFRE223WAE	22000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/28/20	1/29/20	33696305064	FFRH2522R2	25000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/28/20	1/29/20	33696305064	FFRS0822S1	8000	LA/Long Beach 2704

Estimated Date of Arrival	Date of Entry/Release	Entry Number	Model Number	BTU/Pints	Port of Entry
1/28/20	1/28/20	33696308902	FFTA083WA1	8000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/28/20	1/28/20	33696297865	FFTA123WA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
1/28/20	1/28/20	33696297865	FFTA083WA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
1/28/20	1/29/20	33696299812	FFRA051ZA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601
1/28/20	5/15/20	33696298657	FFAD5033W1	50 pints	NY/Newark 4601
1/29/20	1/31/20	33696295489	FFTH082WA1	8000	Savannah 1703
1/29/20	1/31/20	33696295489	FFRH0822R1	8000	Savannah 1703
1/29/20	1/31/20	33696295489	FFRH2522R2	25000	Savannah 1703
1/29/20	1/31/20	33696295489	FFRS1022R1	10000	Savannah 1703
1/30/20	1/30/20	33696305809	FFRA062WAE	6000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/30/20	1/30/20	33696305809	FFRE053WAE	5000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/30/20	1/30/20	33696305809	FHWW123WBE	12000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/30/20	1/30/20	33696305809	FFRE103WAE	10000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/30/20	1/30/20	33696305809	FHWW103WBE	10000	LA/Long Beach 2704
1/31/20	1/31/20	33696294722	FFTA103WA2	10000	Savannah 1703
1/31/20	1/31/20	33696294722	FFTA103WA1	10000	Savannah 1703
1/31/20	1/31/20	33696294722	FFTA123WA1	12000	Savannah 1703
1/31/20	1/31/20	33696294722	FFRS1022R1	10000	Savannah 1703
1/31/20	1/31/20	33696294722	FFTA123WA2	12000	Savannah 1703
1/31/20	2/1/20	33696300461	FFRE103ZA1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
1/31/20	2/1/20	33696300461	FFRE153ZA1	15000	NY/Newark 4601
1/31/20	2/1/20	33696300461	FFRE2233U2	22000	NY/Newark 4601
2/2/20	2/4/20	33696303606	FFRA051ZA1	5000	Savannah 1703
2/2/20	2/4/20	33696303606	FFRE083ZA1	8000	Savannah 1703
2/2/20	2/4/20	33696303606	FFRE123ZA1	12000	Savannah 1703
2/2/20	2/2/20	33696299820	FFRA051ZA1	5000	Savannah 1703
2/2/20	2/2/20	33696299820	FFRA082ZA1	8000	Savannah 1703
2/2/20	2/2/20	33696299820	FFRE053ZA1	5000	Savannah 1703
2/2/20	2/2/20	33696299820	FFRE063ZA1	6000	Savannah 1703
2/2/20	2/2/20	33696299820	FFRE123ZA1	12000	Savannah 1703
2/2/20	2/2/20	33696298905	FFTH122WA2	12000	Savannah 1703
2/2/20	2/2/20	33696298905	FFTH142WA2	14000	Savannah 1703
2/2/20	2/2/20	33696298905	FFTH102WA2	10000	Savannah 1703
2/2/20	2/2/20	33696298905	FFTA083WA1	8000	Savannah 1703
2/2/20	2/5/20	33696303762	FFRE2233U2	22000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/2/20	5/1/20	33698392938	FFRE103WA1	10000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/2/20	5/1/20	33698392938	FFRA102WAE	10000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/2/20	5/1/20	33698392938	FFRA102WAE	10000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/2/20	5/1/20	33698392938	FHWW103WB1	10000	LA/Long Beach 2704

Estimated Date of Arrival	Date of Entry/Release	Entry Number	Model Number	BTU/Pints	Port of Entry
2/2/20	5/1/20	33698392938	FHWW123WB1	12000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/2/20	5/1/20	33698392938	FFRE083WA1	8000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/2/20	5/1/20	33698392938	FFRE063WAE	6000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/2/20	5/1/20	33698392938	FFRE053WAE	5000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/2/20	5/1/20	33698392938	FFRA051WAE	5000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/2/20	5/1/20	33698392938	FFAD6022W1	60 pints	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/3/20	2/4/20	33696312086	FHPC102AB1	10000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/3/20	2/4/20	33696312086	FHPH132AB1	13000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/4/20	2/5/20	33696305585	FHPC082AB1	8000	Savannah 1703
2/4/20	2/5/20	33696305585	FHPC102AB1	10000	Savannah 1703
2/4/20	2/5/20	33696305585	FHPC132AB1	13000	Savannah 1703
2/4/20	2/5/20	33696305585	FHPH132AB1	13000	Savannah 1703
2/4/20	2/4/20	33696307219	FFTA142WA2	14000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/4/20	2/4/20	33696307219	FFRS1022RE	10000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/4/20	2/4/20	33696307219	FFTH102WA2	10000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/4/20	2/4/20	33696307219	FFTH082WA1	8000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/4/20	2/4/20	33696307219	FFRS0822SE	8000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/4/20	2/5/20	33696304505	FFRE063ZA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
2/4/20	2/5/20	33696304505	FFRE123ZA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
2/5/20	2/5/20	33696304430	FFRE063ZA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
2/5/20	2/5/20	33696304430	FFRE083ZA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
2/5/20	2/5/20	33696304430	FFRE123ZA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
2/7/20	2/7/20	33696299499	FFRE153ZA1	15000	Savannah 1703
2/7/20	2/7/20	33696299499	FFRE2533U2	25000	Savannah 1703
2/7/20	2/10/20	33696302798	FFRE103ZA1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
2/7/20	2/10/20	33696302798	FFRE153ZA1	15000	NY/Newark 4601
2/7/20	2/10/20	33696302798	FFRE2533U2	25000	NY/Newark 4601
2/8/20	2/12/20	33696305908	FFRH0822RE	8000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/9/20	2/10/20	33696310155	FFRA051ZA1	5000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/9/20	2/10/20	33696310155	FFRE063ZA1	6000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/9/20	2/10/20	33696310155	FFRE083ZA1	8000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/9/20	2/10/20	33696310155	FFRA061ZAE	6000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/9/20	2/10/20	33696310155	FFRE123ZA1	12000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/9/20	2/10/20	33696312284	FFRE063ZA1	6000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/11/20	2/15/20	33696304570	FFRE103WA1	10000	Savannah 1703
2/11/20	2/15/20	33696304570	FFRE083WA1	8000	Savannah 1703
2/11/20	2/15/20	33696304570	FFRA051WAE	5000	Savannah 1703
2/11/20	2/15/20	33696304570	FFRA062WAE	6000	Savannah 1703
2/11/20	2/12/20	33696311872	FFRH0822R1	8000	LA/Long Beach 2704

Estimated Date of Arrival	Date of Entry/Release	Entry Number	Model Number	BTU/Pints	Port of Entry
2/11/20	2/12/20	33696311872	FFTA083WA1	8000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/11/20	2/12/20	33696311872	FFRH2522R2	25000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/11/20	2/12/20	33696311872	FFRS1022R1	10000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/12/20	2/18/20	33696308126	FFRE083ZA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
2/12/20	2/18/20	33696308126	FFRE063ZA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
2/14/20	2/16/20	33696302608	FFRH0822RE	8000	Savannah 1703
2/14/20	2/16/20	33696302608	FFTA083WA1	8000	Savannah 1703
2/14/20	2/16/20	33696302608	FFRS0822S1	8000	Savannah 1703
2/14/20	2/16/20	33696302608	FFTA123WA1	12000	Savannah 1703
2/14/20	2/16/20	33696302608	FFRS1022RE	10000	Savannah 1703
2/14/20	2/16/20	33696302608	FHWW153WB1	15000	Savannah 1703
2/14/20	2/16/20	33696302608	FFRH1122UE	11000	Savannah 1703
2/14/20	2/16/20	33696302608	FFRH2522RE	25000	Savannah 1703
2/14/20	2/16/20	33696301725	FFRE2533U2	25000	Savannah 1703
2/14/20	2/16/20	33696301725	FFRE2233U2	22000	Savannah 1703
2/14/20	2/14/20	33696304638	FFRE053ZA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601
2/14/20	2/14/20	33696304638	FFRE063ZA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
2/14/20	2/14/20	33696304638	FFRE083ZA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
2/14/20	2/17/20	33696308472	FFRA051ZA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601
2/14/20	2/17/20	33696308472	FFRE063ZA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
2/14/20	2/17/20	33696308472	FFRE123ZA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
2/15/20	2/16/20	33696306062	FFRE103ZA1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
2/15/20	2/16/20	33696306849	FFTA123WA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
2/15/20	2/16/20	33696306849	FFRS1022R1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
2/15/20	2/16/20	33696306849	FFTA103WA2	10000	NY/Newark 4601
2/15/20	2/16/20	33696306849	FFTA083WA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
2/16/20	2/23/20	33696310239	FFRH2522RE	25000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/16/20	2/23/20	33696310239	FFTA123WA2	12000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/16/20	2/23/20	33696310239	FFTA123WA1	12000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/16/20	2/23/20	33696310239	FFTA103WA1	10000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/16/20	2/23/20	33696310239	FFRE153WAE	15000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/16/20	2/23/20	33696310239	FFTA103WA2	10000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/16/20	5/1/20	33696313332	FFRE103WAE	10000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/16/20	5/1/20	33696313332	FHWW103WBE	10000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/16/20	5/1/20	33696313332	FFRE123WAE	12000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/16/20	5/1/20	33696313332	FHWW123WBE	12000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/16/20	5/1/20	33696313332	FFAD6022W1	60 pints	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/16/20	5/1/20	33696313332	FFAP5033W1	50 pints	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/16/20	5/1/20	33696313332	FGAC5044W1	50 pints	LA/Long Beach 2704

Estimated Date of Arrival	Date of Entry/Release	Entry Number	Model Number	BTU/Pints	Port of Entry
2/16/20	5/1/20	33696313332	GHWW083WB1	8000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/16/20	5/1/20	33696313332	GHWW063WB1	6000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/16/20	5/1/20	33696313357	FGAC5044W1	50 pints	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/16/20	5/1/20	33696313357	GHWW083WB1	8000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/16/20	5/1/20	33696313357	GHWW063WB1	6000	LA/Long Beach 2704
2/18/20	2/21/20	33696308464	FFRA081ZAE	8000	Savannah 1703
2/18/20	2/21/20	33696307177	FFRE103WAE	10000	Savannah 1703
2/18/20	2/21/20	33696307177	FHWW123WBE	12000	Savannah 1703
2/18/20	2/21/20	33696307177	FHWW103WBE	10000	Savannah 1703
2/18/20	2/18/20	33696310031	FFRE083ZA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
2/18/20	2/18/20	33696310031	FFRE123ZA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
2/18/20	2/19/20	33696304562	FFRE103WAE	10000	NY/Newark 4601
2/18/20	2/19/20	33696304562	FFRE123WAE	12000	NY/Newark 4601
2/18/20	2/19/20	33696304562	FFRE083WAE	8000	NY/Newark 4601
2/18/20	2/19/20	33696304562	FFRA051WAE	5000	NY/Newark 4601
2/18/20	2/19/20	33696304562	FFRA062WAE	6000	NY/Newark 4601
2/18/20	3/4/20	33696304596	FFAD5033W1	50 pints	NY/Newark 4601
2/19/20	2/23/20	33696310197	FFRA051ZA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601
2/19/20	2/23/20	33696310197	FFRE053ZA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601
2/21/20	2/27/20	33696310072	FHPC082AB1	8000	Savannah 1703
2/21/20	2/27/20	33696310072	FHPC102AB1	10000	Savannah 1703
2/21/20	2/27/20	33696310072	FHPH132AB1	13000	Savannah 1703
2/21/20	2/23/20	33696305031	FFRA2822U2	28000	Savannah 1703
2/21/20	2/23/20	33696305031	FFRE1833U2	18000	Savannah 1703
2/21/20	2/23/20	33696305031	FFRE103ZA1	10000	Savannah 1703
2/21/20	2/23/20	33696305031	FFRE153ZA1	15000	Savannah 1703
2/22/20	2/26/20	33696309959	FFRE103ZA1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
2/22/20	2/26/20	33696309959	FFRE153ZA1	15000	NY/Newark 4601
2/22/20	2/26/20	33696309959	FFRE1833U2	18000	NY/Newark 4601
2/22/20	2/26/20	33696310049	FFTA083WA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
2/22/20	2/26/20	33696310049	FFRS0822S1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
2/22/20	2/26/20	33696310049	FFTA142WA2	14000	NY/Newark 4601
2/22/20	2/26/20	33696310049	FFRS1022R1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
2/22/20	2/26/20	33696310049	FFTA103WA1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
2/22/20	2/26/20	33696310049	FFTA103WA2	10000	NY/Newark 4601
2/22/20	2/26/20	33696310049	FFTA123WA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
2/22/20	2/26/20	33696310049	FFTA123WA2	12000	NY/Newark 4601
2/22/20	2/26/20	33696310254	FFTA083WA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
2/22/20	2/26/20	33696310254	FFRS1022R1	10000	NY/Newark 4601

Estimated Date of Arrival	Date of Entry/Release	Entry Number	Model Number	BTU/Pints	Port of Entry
2/22/20	2/26/20	33696310254	FFTA103WA1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
2/22/20	2/26/20	33696310254	FFTA123WA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
2/23/20	2/23/20	33696307169	FHWW123WB1	12000	Savannah 1703
2/23/20	2/23/20	33696307169	FFRE083WAE	8000	Savannah 1703
2/23/20	2/23/20	33696307169	FHWW063WB1	6000	Savannah 1703
2/23/20	2/23/20	33696307169	FHWW103WB1	10000	Savannah 1703
2/23/20	2/23/20	33696307169	FHWW083WB1	8000	Savannah 1703
2/25/20	2/26/20	33696312318	FFRE053ZA1	5000	Savannah 1703
2/25/20	2/26/20	33696312318	FFRE063ZA1	6000	Savannah 1703
2/25/20	2/26/20	33696309355	FFRA051WA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601
2/25/20	2/26/20	33696309355	FFRE083WA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
2/25/20	2/26/20	33696309355	FFRA062WA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
2/25/20	2/26/20	33696309355	FFRE103WA1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
2/25/20	2/26/20	33696309355	FFRE123WA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
2/25/20	2/26/20	33696312300	FFRA051ZA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601
2/25/20	2/26/20	33696312300	FFRE083ZA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
2/25/20	2/26/20	33696321046	FFRE153WA1	15000	NY/Newark 4601
2/26/20	3/3/20	33696321038	FHPC082AB1	8000	Jacksonville 1803
2/26/20	3/3/20	33696321038	FHPC132AB1	13000	Jacksonville 1803
2/26/20	3/3/20	33696310171	FFRA051ZA1	5000	Jacksonville 1803
2/26/20	2/28/20	33696313225	FFRE103WAE	10000	NY/Newark 4601
2/26/20	2/28/20	33696313225	FFRE123WAE	12000	NY/Newark 4601
2/26/20	2/28/20	33696313225	GHWW083WB1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
2/26/20	3/8/20	33696307342	FFRE053ZA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601
2/26/20	3/8/20	33696310684	FFRE053ZA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601
2/26/20	3/8/20	33696310684	FFRE083ZA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
2/26/20	3/8/20	33696310684	FFRE063ZA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
2/26/20	3/8/20	33696310684	FFRE123ZA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
2/27/20	5/15/20	33696319859	FFAD5033W1	50 pints	Worcester 0403
2/28/20	3/4/20	33696313209	FFRE103WAE	10000	Savannah 1703
2/28/20	3/4/20	33696313209	FHWW103WBE	10000	Savannah 1703
2/28/20	3/4/20	33696313209	FFRE123WAE	12000	Savannah 1703
2/28/20	3/4/20	33696313209	FHWW123WBE	12000	Savannah 1703
2/28/20	3/4/20	33696313209	FFAD6022W1	60 pints	Savannah 1703
2/28/20	3/4/20	33696313209	FFAP5033W1	50 pints	Savannah 1703
2/28/20	3/4/20	33696313209	FGAC5044W1	50 pints	Savannah 1703
2/28/20	3/4/20	33696313209	GHWW083WB1	8000	Savannah 1703
2/28/20	3/4/20	33696313209	GHWW063WB1	6000	Savannah 1703
2/28/20	3/2/20	33696312078	FHPC132AB1	13000	Savannah 1703

Estimated Date of Arrival	Date of Entry/Release	Entry Number	Model Number	BTU/Pints	Port of Entry
2/28/20	2/29/20	33696313456	FFRE103WA1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
2/28/20	2/29/20	33696313456	FFRE083WA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
2/28/20	2/29/20	33696313456	FFRA062WA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
2/28/20	2/29/20	33696313456	FFRE103WA1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
2/28/20	2/29/20	33696313456	FFRE123WA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
2/28/20	3/2/20	33696321020	FHPC102AB1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
2/28/20	3/2/20	33696321053	FHPC082AB1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
2/28/20	3/2/20	33696321053	FHPC102AB1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
2/28/20	3/2/20	33696321053	FHPC132AB1	13000	NY/Newark 4601
2/28/20	3/2/20	33696321061	FHPC102AB1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
2/28/20	3/2/20	33696321061	FHPC132AB1	13000	NY/Newark 4601
2/28/20	3/4/20	33696313449	FFAD5033W1	50 pints	NY/Newark 4601
2/28/20	5/15/20	33696319560	FHWW103WBE	10000	Chicago 3901
2/28/20	5/15/20	33696319560	FFRE123WAE	12000	Chicago 3901
2/28/20	5/15/20	33696319560	FHWW123WBE	12000	Chicago 3901
2/28/20	5/15/20	33696319560	FFAD6022W1	60 pints	Chicago 3901
2/28/20	5/15/20	33696319560	FFAP5033W1	50 pints	Chicago 3901
2/28/20	5/15/20	33696319560	FGAC5044W1	50 pints	Chicago 3901
2/28/20	5/15/20	33696319560	GHWW083WB1	8000	Chicago 3901
2/28/20	5/15/20	33696319560	GHWW063WB1	6000	Chicago 3901
3/1/20	3/4/20	33696313340	FGAC5044W1	50 pints	Savannah 1703
3/1/20	3/4/20	33696313340	FFAD5033W1	50 pints	Savannah 1703
3/1/20	3/4/20	33696313340	GHWW083WB1	8000	Savannah 1703
3/1/20	3/4/20	33696313340	FFRA062WAE	6000	Savannah 1703
3/1/20	3/4/20	33696313340	GHWW063WB1	6000	Savannah 1703
3/1/20	3/4/20	33696313340	FFRE083WAE	8000	Savannah 1703
3/1/20	3/4/20	33696313340	FFRE103WAE	10000	Savannah 1703
3/1/20	3/3/20	33696313274	FFRA102WAE	10000	Savannah 1703
3/1/20	3/3/20	33696313274	FHWW063WB1	6000	Savannah 1703
3/1/20	3/3/20	33696313274	FFRE063WAE	6000	Savannah 1703
3/1/20	3/3/20	33696313274	FHWW103WB1	10000	Savannah 1703
3/1/20	3/3/20	33696313274	FFRE053WAE	5000	Savannah 1703
3/1/20	3/3/20	33696313274	FFRA122WAE	12000	Savannah 1703
3/1/20	3/3/20	33696312334	FFRA051ZA1	5000	Savannah 1703
3/1/20	3/7/20	33696323174	FHPC082AB1	8000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/1/20	3/7/20	33696323174	FHPC102AB1	10000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/1/20	3/7/20	33696323174	FHPC132AB1	13000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/2/20	3/4/20	33696310056	FFRE153WAE	15000	Savannah 1703
3/2/20	3/4/20	33696310056	FFRH1122UE	11000	Savannah 1703

Estimated Date of Arrival	Date of Entry/Release	Entry Number	Model Number	BTU/Pints	Port of Entry
3/2/20	3/4/20	33696310056	FFRS1022RE	10000	Savannah 1703
3/2/20	3/4/20	33696310056	FFRE223WAE	22000	Savannah 1703
3/2/20	3/4/20	33696310056	FFRA282WAE	28000	Savannah 1703
3/2/20	3/4/20	33696310056	FFRH2522RE	25000	Savannah 1703
3/2/20	3/4/20	33696310056	FFRS0822SE	8000	Savannah 1703
3/2/20	3/4/20	33696310056	FFRH0822RE	8000	Savannah 1703
3/2/20	3/5/20	33696309918	FFRH1122UE	11000	Savannah 1703
3/2/20	3/5/20	33696309918	FFTA103WA2	10000	Savannah 1703
3/2/20	3/5/20	33696309918	FFTA123WA1	12000	Savannah 1703
3/2/20	3/5/20	33696309918	FFTA103WA1	10000	Savannah 1703
3/2/20	3/5/20	33696309918	FFRS1022R1	10000	Savannah 1703
3/2/20	3/5/20	33696309918	FFTA083WA1	8000	Savannah 1703
3/2/20	3/5/20	33696309918	FFRH0822R1	8000	Savannah 1703
3/2/20	3/5/20	33696309918	FFRH2522R2	25000	Savannah 1703
3/2/20	2/4/20	33696309900	FFTA123WA2	12000	Savannah 1703
3/2/20	2/4/20	33696309900	FFTA142WA2	14000	Savannah 1703
3/2/20	2/4/20	33696309900	FFRE153WAE	15000	Savannah 1703
3/2/20	3/4/20	33696309173	FFRE103ZA1	10000	Savannah 1703
3/2/20	3/4/20	33696309173	FFRA101ZAE	10000	Savannah 1703
3/2/20	3/4/20	33696308894	FFRH1822R2	18000	Savannah 1703
3/3/20	3/5/20	33696309173	FFRA121ZAE	12000	Savannah 1703
3/3/20	3/8/20	33696319883	FFRE1833U2	18000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/3/20	3/8/20	33696319883	FFRE2233U2	22000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/3/20	3/8/20	33696319883	FFRA2822U2	28000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/3/20	3/3/20	33696311500	FFRE103ZA1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
3/3/20	3/3/20	33696311500	FFRE153ZA1	15000	NY/Newark 4601
3/3/20	3/3/20	33696311500	FFRE2233U2	22000	NY/Newark 4601
3/3/20	3/3/20	33696311500	FFRE2533U2	25000	NY/Newark 4601
3/3/20	3/3/20	33696311500	FFRE1833U2	18000	NY/Newark 4601
3/3/20	3/4/20	33696312326	FFRA051ZA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601
3/3/20	3/4/20	33696312326	FFRE063ZA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
3/4/20	3/14/20	33696319834	FFRE083WA1	8000	Boston 0401
3/4/20	3/14/20	33696319834	FFRE083WA1	8000	Boston 0401
3/4/20	3/14/20	33696319834	FFRE083WA1	8000	Boston 0401
3/4/20	3/7/20	33696319867	FFRE083WA1	8000	Jacksonville 1803
3/4/20	3/6/20	33696309173	FFRP122HT3	12000	Savannah 1703
3/4/20	3/5/20	33696320857	FFRE103ZA1	10000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/4/20	3/5/20	33696320857	FFRE2233U2	22000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/4/20	3/4/20	33696314017	FFAD2233W1	22 pints	NY/Newark 4601

Estimated Date of Arrival	Date of Entry/Release	Entry Number	Model Number	BTU/Pints	Port of Entry
3/4/20	3/4/20	33696314017	GHWW063WB1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
3/4/20	3/4/20	33696314017	GHWW083WB1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
3/6/20	3/6/20	33696312375	FFRE103ZA1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
3/6/20	3/6/20	33696312375	FFRE153ZA1	15000	NY/Newark 4601
3/6/20	3/6/20	33696312375	FFRA2822U2	28000	NY/Newark 4601
3/6/20	3/12/20	33696313431	FFRE083WA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
3/6/20	3/12/20	33696313431	FFRE123WA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
3/7/20	3/9/20	33696322846	FFRE2533U2	25000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/8/20	3/8/20	33696322812	FHWW123WB1	12000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/8/20	3/8/20	33696322903	FHWW063WB1	6000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/8/20	3/8/20	33696322903	FFRA051WAE	5000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/8/20	3/8/20	33696322903	FFRE053WAE	5000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/8/20	3/8/20	33696322903	FFRA102WAE	10000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/8/20	3/8/20	33696322903	FFRE123WAE	12000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/8/20	3/8/20	33696323067	FFRA081ZAE	8000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/8/20	3/8/20	33696323067	FFRE053ZA1	5000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/11/20	3/13/20	33696323927	FFRE153ZA1	15000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/16/20	3/16/20	33696322853	FFRE2533U2	25000	Savannah 1703
3/16/20	3/16/20	33696320758	FFRS1022R1	10000	Savannah 1703
3/16/20	3/16/20	33696320758	FFTA103WA2	10000	Savannah 1703
3/16/20	3/16/20	33696320758	FFTA103WA1	10000	Savannah 1703
3/16/20	3/16/20	33696320758	FFTA083WA1	8000	Savannah 1703
3/16/20	3/16/20	33696320758	FFRH2522R2	25000	Savannah 1703
3/16/20	3/19/20	33696329130	FHPC082AB1	8000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/16/20	3/19/20	33696329130	FHPC102AB1	10000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/16/20	3/19/20	33696329130	FHPC132AB1	13000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/17/20	3/19/20	33696322754	FFRA051ZA1	5000	Savannah 1703
3/17/20	3/19/20	33696319891	FFRE2233U2	22000	NY/Newark 4601
3/17/20	3/19/20	33696323315	FFRE153WA1	15000	NY/Newark 4601
3/17/20	3/20/20	33696322739	FFRE063ZA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
3/17/20	3/20/20	33696322739	FFRE083ZA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
3/17/20	3/20/20	33696322739	FFRE123ZA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
3/17/20	3/20/20	33696323075	FFRE123ZA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
3/17/20	3/20/20	33696323075	FFRE053ZA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601
3/20/20	3/26/20	33696320766	FFTA083WA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
3/21/20	3/25/20	33696310189	FFRA051ZA1	5000	Wilmington 1501
3/21/20	3/22/20	33696320832	FFRE103ZA1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
3/21/20	3/22/20	33696320832	FFRE153ZA1	15000	NY/Newark 4601
3/21/20	3/22/20	33696320832	FFRE2533U2	25000	NY/Newark 4601

Estimated Date of Arrival	Date of Entry/Release	Entry Number	Model Number	BTU/Pints	Port of Entry
3/21/20	3/22/20	33696320832	FFRA2822U2	28000	NY/Newark 4601
3/22/20	3/23/20	33696326417	GHWW083WB1	8000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/22/20	3/23/20	33696326417	GHWW063WB1	6000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/22/20	3/23/20	33696328124	FFTA123WA2	12000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/22/20	3/23/20	33696328124	FFTA142WA2	14000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/22/20	3/23/20	33696328124	FFRH2522R2	25000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/22/20	3/23/20	33696328124	FFRH1822R2	18000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/22/20	3/23/20	33696328546	FFRE063WAE	6000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/22/20	3/23/20	33696328546	GHWW083WB1	8000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/22/20	3/23/20	33696328611	FFRA102ZA1	10000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/22/20	3/23/20	33696328611	FFRE053ZA1	5000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/22/20	5/1/20	33698392565	FFRA051WAE	5000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/22/20	5/1/20	33698392565	FFRA102WAE	10000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/22/20	5/1/20	33698392565	FFRA122WAE	12000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/23/20	3/23/20	33696325278	FFRE1833U2	18000	Savannah 1703
3/23/20	3/23/20	33696325278	FFRE2233U2	22000	Savannah 1703
3/23/20	3/23/20	33696312037	FFRH1822R2	18000	Jacksonville 1803
3/24/20	3/26/20	33696326250	FHPC082AB1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
3/24/20	3/26/20	33696326250	FHPC102AB1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
3/24/20	3/26/20	33696326250	FHPC132AB1	13000	NY/Newark 4601
3/24/20	3/26/20	33696326250	FHPC102AB1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
3/24/20	3/26/20	33696326250	FHPC082AB1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
3/24/20	3/26/20	33696312292	FFRA051ZA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601
3/24/20	3/26/20	33696312292	FFRE063ZA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
3/24/20	3/26/20	33696312292	FFRE123ZA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
3/24/20	3/24/20	33696326086	FFRA051ZA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601
3/24/20	3/24/20	33696326086	FFRE053ZA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601
3/24/20	3/24/20	33696326086	FFRE083ZA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
3/24/20	3/24/20	33696326086	FFRE063ZA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
3/24/20	3/24/20	33696326086	FFRE123ZA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
3/24/20	3/26/20	33696326250	FHPC082AB1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
3/24/20	3/26/20	33696326250	FHPC102AB1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
3/24/20	3/26/20	33696326250	FHPC132AB1	13000	NY/Newark 4601
3/29/20	5/15/20	33696322911	FFRE083WA1	8000	Savannah 1703
3/29/20	5/15/20	33696322911	FHWW123WB1	12000	Savannah 1703
3/29/20	5/15/20	33696322911	FFRA062WA1	6000	Savannah 1703
3/29/20	5/15/20	33696322911	FFRE123WA1	12000	Savannah 1703
3/29/20	5/15/20	33696322911	FFRE083WA1	8000	Savannah 1703
3/29/20	5/15/20	33696322911	FFRA062WA1	6000	Savannah 1703

Estimated Date of Arrival	Date of Entry/Release	Entry Number	Model Number	BTU/Pints	Port of Entry
3/29/20	5/15/20	33696328173	FFRE123ZA1	12000	Savannah 1703
3/29/20	5/15/20	33696328173	FFRE053ZA1	5000	Savannah 1703
3/29/20	5/15/20	33696324776	FFRA102WAE	10000	Savannah 1703
3/29/20	5/15/20	33696324024	FFRE103WAE	10000	Savannah 1703
3/29/20	5/15/20	33696324024	FHWW103WBE	10000	Savannah 1703
3/29/20	5/15/20	33696324024	FHWW103WB1	10000	Savannah 1703
3/29/20	5/15/20	33696324024	FFRE053WAE	5000	Savannah 1703
3/29/20	5/15/20	33696324024	FFRA062WAE	6000	Savannah 1703
3/29/20	5/15/20	33696324776	FFRA122WAE	12000	Savannah 1703
3/30/20	5/15/20	33696327399	FFRH1822R2	18000	Savannah 1703
3/30/20	5/15/20	33696327381	FFTA123WA1	12000	Savannah 1703
3/30/20	5/15/20	33696327381	FFRS0822S1	8000	Savannah 1703
3/30/20	5/15/20	33696327381	FFTA083WA1	8000	Savannah 1703
3/30/20	5/15/20	33696327381	FFTA123WA1	12000	Savannah 1703
3/30/20	5/15/20	33696328223	FFRE2533U2	25000	Savannah 1703
3/30/20	5/15/20	33696328223	FFRE153ZA1	15000	Savannah 1703
3/31/20	5/1/20	33696332365	FFRH0822RE	8000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/31/20	5/1/20	33696332365	FFRH0822RE	8000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/31/20	5/1/20	33696332365	FFRH1122UE	11000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/31/20	5/1/20	33696332365	FFRH1822R2	18000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/31/20	5/1/20	33696332365	FFRH0822RE	8000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/31/20	5/1/20	33696332365	FFRH0822R1	8000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/31/20	5/1/20	33696332324	FFRS1022RE	10000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/31/20	5/1/20	33696332324	FFRH2522RE	25000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/31/20	5/1/20	33696332324	FFRA282WAE	28000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/31/20	5/1/20	33696332324	FFRH1822RE	18000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/31/20	5/1/20	33696332324	FFRE183WAE	18000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/31/20	5/1/20	33696332324	FFRE153WAE	15000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/31/20	5/1/20	33696332324	FHWW153WB1	15000	LA/Long Beach 2704
3/31/20	5/15/20	33696322796	FFRE123WA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
3/31/20	5/15/20	33696322796	FFRA062WA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
4/1/20	5/15/20	33696325690	FFRA062WA1	6000	Jacksonville 1803
4/1/20	5/1/20	33696334726	FFRE063ZA1	6000	LA/Long Beach 2704
4/1/20	5/1/20	33696334726	FFRE123ZA1	12000	LA/Long Beach 2704
4/1/20	5/15/20	33696326771	FFRE053ZA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601
4/1/20	5/15/20	33696328207	FFRE123ZA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
4/1/20	5/15/20	33696328207	FFRE123ZA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
4/3/20	5/15/20	33696326235	FHPC102AB1	10000	Savannah 1703
4/3/20	5/15/20	33696323950	FFRE103ZA1	10000	Savannah 1703

Estimated Date of Arrival	Date of Entry/Release	Entry Number	Model Number	BTU/Pints	Port of Entry
4/3/20	5/15/20	33696326243	FHPC132AB1	13000	Savannah 1703
4/3/20	5/15/20	33696323943	FFRA2822U2	28000	Savannah 1703
4/3/20	5/15/20	33696326235	FHPC082AB1	8000	Savannah 1703
4/3/20	4/3/20	33696325658	FFRE153WA1	15000	NY/Newark 4601
4/3/20	5/15/20	33696328348	FFRE2533U2	25000	NY/Newark 4601
4/3/20	5/15/20	33696328348	FFRE153ZA1	15000	NY/Newark 4601
4/3/20	5/15/20	33696328348	FFRE103ZA1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
4/4/20	4/5/20	33696327274	FFRE153ZA1	15000	NY/Newark 4601
4/4/20	4/5/20	33696327274	FFRE153ZA1	15000	NY/Newark 4601
4/4/20	4/5/20	33696327274	FFRE103ZA1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
4/4/20	4/5/20	33696327274	FFRA2822U2	28000	NY/Newark 4601
4/4/20	4/5/20	33696326680	FFTA083WA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
4/4/20	4/5/20	33696326680	FFTA103WA1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
4/5/20	5/15/20	33696328322	FFRE063ZA1	6000	Savannah 1703
4/6/20	4/7/20	33696331714	FFRE153ZA1	15000	Savannah 1703
4/6/20	5/1/20	33696338305	FFRA051WAE	5000	LA/Long Beach 2704
4/6/20	5/1/20	33696338305	FFRA102WAE	10000	LA/Long Beach 2704
4/6/20	5/1/20	33696338305	FFRA122WAE	12000	LA/Long Beach 2704
4/6/20	5/1/20	33696338305	FFRE083WAE	8000	LA/Long Beach 2704
4/6/20	5/1/20	33696338628	FFRA122WAE	12000	LA/Long Beach 2704
4/6/20	5/1/20	33696338628	FFRA122WAE	12000	LA/Long Beach 2704
4/6/20	5/1/20	33696338628	FFRE083WAE	8000	LA/Long Beach 2704
4/6/20	5/1/20	33696338628	FFRE103WAE	10000	LA/Long Beach 2704
4/6/20	5/15/20	33696331821	FFRA2822U2	28000	Chicago 3901
4/6/20	5/15/20	33696331821	FFRE103ZA1	10000	Chicago 3901
4/6/20	5/15/20	33696331821	FFRE153ZA1	15000	Chicago 3901
4/6/20	5/15/20	33696331821	FFRE1833U2	18000	Chicago 3901
4/6/20	5/15/20	33696331821	FFRE2533U2	25000	Chicago 3901
4/6/20	5/15/20	33696331821	FFRA2822U2	28000	Chicago 3901
4/6/20	5/15/20	33696331821	FFRE103ZA1	10000	Chicago 3901
4/6/20	5/15/20	33696331821	FFRE153ZA1	15000	Chicago 3901
4/6/20	5/15/20	33696331821	FFRE1833U2	18000	Chicago 3901
4/6/20	5/15/20	33696331821	FFRE2533U2	25000	Chicago 3901
4/7/20	5/15/20	33696328165	FFRA051ZA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601
4/7/20	5/15/20	33696328165	FFRE123ZA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
4/7/20	5/15/20	33696329064	FHPC102AB1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
4/7/20	5/15/20	33696329064	FHPC082AB1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
4/7/20	5/15/20	33696329064	FHPC132AB1	13000	NY/Newark 4601
4/7/20	5/15/20	33696328272	FFRE153ZA1	15000	NY/Newark 4601

Estimated Date of Arrival	Date of Entry/Release	Entry Number	Model Number	BTU/Pints	Port of Entry
4/7/20	5/15/20	33696328272	FFRE2233U2	22000	NY/Newark 4601
4/7/20	5/15/20	33696330203	FFRE123WA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
4/7/20	5/15/20	33696330203	FFRA102WA1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
4/7/20	5/15/20	33696330203	FFRE123WA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
4/7/20	5/15/20	33696330203	FFRE123WA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
4/7/20	5/15/20	33696330203	FFRA102WA1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
4/7/20	5/15/20	33696330203	FFRA102WA1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
4/7/20	5/15/20	33696330203	FFRA062WA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
4/7/20	5/15/20	33698381493	FFRA051ZA1	5000	Chicago 3901
4/7/20	5/15/20	33698381493	FFRE063ZA1	6000	Chicago 3901
4/7/20	5/15/20	33698381493	FFRE083ZA1	8000	Chicago 3901
4/7/20	5/15/20	33698381493	FFRE123ZA1	12000	Chicago 3901
4/7/20	5/15/20	33698381493	FFRA051ZA1	5000	Chicago 3901
4/7/20	5/15/20	33698381493	FFRE063ZA1	6000	Chicago 3901
4/7/20	5/15/20	33698381493	FFRE083ZA1	8000	Chicago 3901
4/7/20	5/15/20	33698381493	FFRE123ZA1	12000	Chicago 3901
4/8/20	5/19/20	33696322788	FFRE123WA1	12000	Boston 0401
4/8/20	5/19/20	33696322788	FFRE123WA1	12000	Boston 0401
4/8/20	5/19/20	33696322788	FFRE123WA1	12000	Boston 0401
4/8/20	5/15/20	33696322770	FFRE083WA1	8000	Boston 0401
4/8/20	5/15/20	33696322770	FFRE103WA1	10000	Boston 0401
4/8/20	5/15/20	33696322770	FFRA062WA1	6000	Boston 0401
4/8/20	5/15/20	33696322770	FFRA051WA1	5000	Boston 0401
4/8/20	5/15/20	33696322770	FFRE083WA1	8000	Boston 0401
4/8/20	5/18/20	33696335475	FHPC082AB1	8000	Boston 0401
4/8/20	5/18/20	33696335475	FHPC132AB1	13000	Boston 0401
4/8/20	5/18/20	33696335475	FHPC102AB1	10000	Boston 0401
4/8/20	5/18/20	33696335475	FHPC102AB1	10000	Boston 0401
4/8/20	5/15/20	33696330930	FFRA062WA1	6000	Boston 0401
4/8/20	5/15/20	33696330930	FFRA062WA1	6000	Boston 0401
4/8/20	5/15/20	33696330930	FFRE083WA1	8000	Boston 0401
4/8/20	5/15/20	33696330930	FFRE083WA1	8000	Boston 0401
4/8/20	5/15/20	33696330930	FFRE083WA1	8000	Boston 0401
4/8/20	5/15/20	33696330930	FFRE083WA1	8000	Boston 0401
4/8/20	5/15/20	33696330930	FFRE103WA1	10000	Boston 0401
4/8/20	5/15/20	33696330187	FFRA051WA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601
4/8/20	5/15/20	33696330187	FFRA051WA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601
4/8/20	5/15/20	33696330187	FFRA051WA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601
4/8/20	5/15/20	33696330187	FFRA051WA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601
4/8/20	5/15/20	33696330187	FFRA051WA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601

Estimated Date of Arrival	Date of Entry/Release	Entry Number	Model Number	BTU/Pints	Port of Entry
4/10/20	5/15/20	33696335533	FHPC132AB1	13000	Jacksonville 1803
4/10/20	5/15/20	33696330955	FFRA062WA1	6000	Jacksonville 1803
4/10/20	5/15/20	33696330955	FFRE083WA1	8000	Jacksonville 1803
4/10/20	4/10/20	33696331672	FFRE1833U2	18000	NY/Newark 4601
4/10/20	4/10/20	33696331672	FFRE2233U2	22000	NY/Newark 4601
4/10/20	4/10/20	33696331672	FFRE103ZA1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
4/10/20	4/11/20	33696335467	FFRE083WA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
4/10/20	4/11/20	33696335467	FFRE123WA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
4/10/20	4/11/20	33696335467	FFRA062WA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
4/10/20	4/11/20	33696335467	FFRE083WA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
4/10/20	4/11/20	33696335467	FFRE123WA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
4/10/20	4/11/20	33696335467	FFRA062WA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
4/10/20	4/11/20	33696335442	FFRE123WA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
4/10/20	4/11/20	33696335442	FFRE123WA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
4/10/20	4/11/20	33696335442	FFRE103WA1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
4/10/20	4/11/20	33696335442	FFRE103WA1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
4/10/20	4/11/20	33696335459	FFRA062WA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
4/10/20	4/11/20	33696335459	FFRA062WA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
4/10/20	4/11/20	33696335459	FFRE083WA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
4/10/20	4/11/20	33696335459	FFRE083WA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
4/10/20	4/11/20	33696335459	FFRA062WA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
4/10/20	4/13/20	33698380669	FHPC102AB1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
4/10/20	4/13/20	33698380669	FHPC132AB1	13000	NY/Newark 4601
4/10/20	4/14/20	33696330112	FFTA142WA2	14000	NY/Newark 4601
4/10/20	4/14/20	33696330112	FFRS0822S1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
4/10/20	4/14/20	33696330112	FFTA123WA2	12000	NY/Newark 4601
4/11/20	4/11/20	33696331466	FFTA123WA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
4/12/20	4/15/20	33696335178	FFRE083ZA1	8000	Savannah 1703
4/12/20	4/14/20	33696330476	FFRA122WAE	12000	Savannah 1703
4/12/20	4/14/20	33696330476	FFRE063WAE	6000	Savannah 1703
4/12/20	4/14/20	33696330476	FFRA102WAE	10000	Savannah 1703
4/12/20	4/14/20	33696330476	FFRA051WAE	5000	Savannah 1703
4/12/20	4/14/20	33696330476	FFRE053WAE	5000	Savannah 1703
4/12/20	4/14/20	33696330476	FHWW063WB1	6000	Savannah 1703
4/12/20	4/14/20	33696326342	GHWW083WB1	8000	Savannah 1703
4/12/20	4/14/20	33696326342	FFRA051WAE	5000	Savannah 1703
4/12/20	4/14/20	33696326342	GHWW063WB1	6000	Savannah 1703
4/12/20	5/1/20	33698375206	FFRE063ZA1	6000	LA/Long Beach 2704
4/12/20	5/1/20	33698375206	FFRE063ZA1	6000	LA/Long Beach 2704

Estimated Date of Arrival	Date of Entry/Release	Entry Number	Model Number	BTU/Pints	Port of Entry
4/12/20	5/1/20	33698375206	FFRE063ZA1	6000	LA/Long Beach 2704
4/13/20	5/1/20	33698388233	FFRA051WA1	5000	LA/Long Beach 2704
4/14/20	5/15/20	33698387664	FFRA051WA1	5000	Norfolk 1401
4/14/20	4/20/20	33696328199	FFRE053ZA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601
4/14/20	4/20/20	33696328199	FFRE053ZA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601
4/14/20	4/20/20	33696328199	FFRE063ZA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
4/14/20	4/17/20	33696335939	FFRE123ZA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
4/14/20	4/17/20	33696335939	FFRE083ZA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
4/14/20	4/17/20	33696332332	FFRE153WA1	15000	NY/Newark 4601
4/15/20	5/15/20	33696335491	FFRA062WA1	6000	Boston 0401
4/15/20	5/15/20	33696335491	FFRA062WA1	6000	Boston 0401
4/15/20	5/15/20	33696335491	FFRA062WA1	6000	Boston 0401
4/15/20	5/15/20	33696335483	FFRE103WA1	10000	Boston 0401
4/15/20	5/15/20	33696335483	FFRE123WA1	12000	Boston 0401
4/15/20	5/15/20	33696335483	FFRE103WA1	10000	Boston 0401
4/15/20	5/15/20	33696335483	FFRE123WA1	12000	Boston 0401
4/15/20	5/15/20	33696335483	FFRE083WA1	8000	Boston 0401
4/15/20	5/15/20	33696335483	FFRE083WA1	8000	Boston 0401
4/15/20	5/15/20	33696335525	FFRE123WA1	12000	Boston 0401
4/15/20	5/15/20	33696335525	FFRE123WA1	12000	Boston 0401
4/15/20	5/15/20	33696335525	FFRE103WA1	10000	Boston 0401
4/15/20	5/15/20	33696335525	FFRE103WA1	10000	Boston 0401
4/15/20	5/15/20	33696335509	FFRE083WA1	8000	Boston 0401
4/15/20	5/15/20	33696335509	FFRA062WA1	6000	Boston 0401
4/15/20	5/15/20	33696335509	FFRE083WA1	8000	Boston 0401
4/15/20	5/15/20	33696335509	FFRA062WA1	6000	Boston 0401
4/15/20	5/15/20	33696335509	FFRE083WA1	8000	Boston 0401
4/15/20	4/20/20	33696331656	FFRA082WA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
4/15/20	4/20/20	33696331656	FFRA082WA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
4/15/20	4/22/20	33696336663	FFRA051ZA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601
4/15/20	4/22/20	33696336663	FFRE083ZA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
4/15/20	4/22/20	33696336663	FFRE123ZA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
4/15/20	4/22/20	33696336663	FFRE123ZA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
4/15/20	4/15/20	33696328157	FFRE123ZA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
4/15/20	4/15/20	33696328157	FFRA051ZA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601
4/17/20	4/17/20	33696331672	FFRE103ZA1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
4/17/20	4/17/20	33696331672	FFRE2533U2	25000	NY/Newark 4601
4/17/20	4/17/20	33696331672	FFRE153ZA1	15000	NY/Newark 4601
4/17/20	4/17/20	33696332373	FFRE083WA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601

Estimated Date of Arrival	Date of Entry/Release	Entry Number	Model Number	BTU/Pints	Port of Entry
4/17/20	4/17/20	33696332373	FFRA062WA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
4/17/20	4/17/20	33696332373	FFRE083WA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
4/17/20	4/17/20	33696332373	FFRE103WA1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
4/17/20	4/17/20	33696332373	FFRA062WA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
4/17/20	4/20/20	33698375149	FFRA062WA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
4/17/20	4/20/20	33698375149	FFRE103WA1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
4/17/20	4/20/20	33698375149	FFRA062WA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
4/17/20	4/20/20	33698375149	FFRE123WA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
4/17/20	4/20/20	33698375149	FFRE123WA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
4/17/20	4/17/20	33696339998	FFRE083WA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
4/17/20	4/17/20	33696339998	FFRE083WA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
4/17/20	4/20/20	33698376790	FHPC132AB1	13000	NY/Newark 4601
4/17/20	4/20/20	33698376790	FHPC132AB1	13000	NY/Newark 4601
4/19/20	4/22/20	33696332357	FHWW153WB1	15000	Savannah 1703
4/21/20	5/15/20	33698387631	FFRA051WA1	5000	Norfolk 1401
4/21/20	5/15/20	33698387631	FFRA102WA1	10000	Norfolk 1401
4/21/20	4/21/20	33696335681	FFRA2822U2	28000	NY/Newark 4601
4/21/20	4/21/20	33696335681	FFRE2533U2	25000	NY/Newark 4601
4/21/20	4/21/20	33696335681	FFRE1833U2	18000	NY/Newark 4601
4/21/20	4/21/20	33696335681	FFRE2233U2	22000	NY/Newark 4601
4/21/20	4/21/20	33696335681	FFRE2533U2	25000	NY/Newark 4601
4/21/20	4/21/20	33696335681	FFRA2822U2	28000	NY/Newark 4601
4/21/20	4/21/20	33696335681	FFRE2533U2	25000	NY/Newark 4601
4/21/20	4/21/20	33696335681	FFRE153ZA1	15000	NY/Newark 4601
4/21/20	4/21/20	33696335681	FFRE1833U2	18000	NY/Newark 4601
4/21/20	4/21/20	33696335681	FFRA2822U2	28000	NY/Newark 4601
4/21/20	4/21/20	33696335681	FFRE1833U2	18000	NY/Newark 4601
4/21/20	4/21/20	33696335681	FFRE2533U2	25000	NY/Newark 4601
4/21/20	4/21/20	33698375156	FFRE063ZA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
4/21/20	4/21/20	33698375156	FFRE083ZA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
4/21/20	4/21/20	33698375156	FFRE123ZA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
4/21/20	4/21/20	33698375156	FFRE083ZA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
4/21/20	4/21/20	33698375156	FFRE123ZA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
4/21/20	4/21/20	33698375198	FFRE063ZA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
4/21/20	4/21/20	33698375198	FFRE063ZA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
4/21/20	4/21/20	33696338636	GHWW083WB1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
4/21/20	4/21/20	33696338636	GHWW083WB1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
4/21/20	4/21/20	33696338636	FFRE063WAE	6000	NY/Newark 4601
4/21/20	4/21/20	33696338636	FFRE063WAE	6000	NY/Newark 4601

Estimated Date of Arrival	Date of Entry/Release	Entry Number	Model Number	BTU/Pints	Port of Entry
4/22/20	5/15/20	33687663596	FFRE123WA1	12000	Boston 0401
4/22/20	5/15/20	33687663596	FFRA062WA1	6000	Boston 0401
4/22/20	5/15/20	33687663596	FFRE083WA1	8000	Boston 0401
4/22/20	5/15/20	33687663596	FFRA051WA1	5000	Boston 0401
4/22/20	5/15/20	33687663596	FFRE103WA1	10000	Boston 0401
4/22/20	5/15/20	33696339964	FFRE083WA1	8000	Boston 0401
4/22/20	5/15/20	33696339964	FFRE083WA1	8000	Boston 0401
4/22/20	5/15/20	33696339964	FFRE083WA1	8000	Boston 0401
4/22/20	4/28/20	33696338446	FFRE063ZA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
4/22/20	4/28/20	33696338446	FFRE063ZA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
4/22/20	4/28/20	33696338446	FFRE063ZA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
4/22/20	4/28/20	33696338446	FFRE083ZA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
4/22/20	4/28/20	33696338446	FFRE123ZA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
4/22/20	4/23/20	33696330997	GHWW083WB1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
4/23/20	5/15/20	33696339832	FFRA102WAE	10000	San Francisco 2809
4/23/20	5/15/20	33696339832	FFRA122WAE	12000	San Francisco 2809
4/23/20	5/15/20	33696339832	FFRE063WAE	6000	San Francisco 2809
4/23/20	5/15/20	33696339832	FFRE103WAE	10000	San Francisco 2809
4/23/20	5/15/20	33696339832	FFRA102WAE	10000	San Francisco 2809
4/23/20	5/15/20	33696339832	FFRA122WAE	12000	San Francisco 2809
4/23/20	5/15/20	33696339832	FFRE063WAE	6000	San Francisco 2809
4/23/20	5/15/20	33696339832	FFRE103WAE	10000	San Francisco 2809
4/23/20	4/28/20	33696339220	FFRA102WAE	10000	Columbus 4103
4/23/20	4/28/20	33696339220	FFRA122WAE	12000	Columbus 4103
4/23/20	4/28/20	33696339220	FFRE063WAE	6000	Columbus 4103
4/23/20	4/28/20	33696339220	FFRE103WAE	10000	Columbus 4103
4/24/20	4/26/20	33696339899	FFRE123WA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
4/24/20	4/26/20	33696339899	FFRE103WA1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
4/24/20	4/26/20	33696339899	FFRA062WA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
4/24/20	4/26/20	33696339899	FFRA051WA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601
4/24/20	4/26/20	33696339899	FFRE083WA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
4/24/20	4/27/20	33696338172	FFRA101ZAE	10000	NY/Newark 4601
4/24/20	4/27/20	33696338172	FFRA121ZAE	12000	NY/Newark 4601
4/24/20	4/26/20	33698378234	FHPC132AB1	13000	NY/Newark 4601
4/24/20	4/26/20	33698378234	FHPC132AB1	13000	NY/Newark 4601
4/25/20	4/26/20	33696337323	FFRE103ZA1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
4/25/20	4/26/20	33696337323	FFRE103ZA1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
4/25/20	4/26/20	33696337323	FFRE103ZA1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
4/26/20	4/28/20	33698375214	FFRE083ZA1	8000	Savannah 1703

Estimated Date of Arrival	Date of Entry/Release	Entry Number	Model Number	BTU/Pints	Port of Entry
4/26/20	4/28/20	33698375214	FFRA051ZA1	5000	Savannah 1703
4/26/20	4/28/20	33698375214	FFRE053ZA1	5000	Savannah 1703
4/26/20	4/28/20	33698375214	FFRE063ZA1	6000	Savannah 1703
4/26/20	4/28/20	33698375214	FFRE123ZA1	12000	Savannah 1703
4/26/20	4/28/20	33698375214	FFRA102ZA1	10000	Savannah 1703
4/26/20	4/28/20	33696339238	FFRA102WAE	10000	Savannah 1703
4/26/20	4/28/20	33696339238	FFRA122WAE	12000	Savannah 1703
4/26/20	4/28/20	33696339238	FFRE083WAE	8000	Savannah 1703
4/26/20	4/28/20	33696339238	FFRE123WAE	12000	Savannah 1703
4/26/20	4/26/20	33696338644	GHWW063WB1	6000	Savannah 1703
4/26/20	4/26/20	33696338644	GHWW083WB1	8000	Savannah 1703
4/26/20	4/29/20	33698387946	FFAD5033W1	50 pints	LA/Long Beach 2704
4/26/20	4/29/20	33698387946	FFAD3533W1	35 pints	LA/Long Beach 2704
4/27/20	4/28/20	33698388241	FFRA102WA1	10000	LA/Long Beach 2704
4/27/20	4/28/20	33698388241	FFRA062WA1	6000	LA/Long Beach 2704
4/28/20	4/28/20	33696337331	FFRA2822U2	28000	NY/Newark 4601
4/28/20	4/28/20	33696337331	FFRE153ZA1	15000	NY/Newark 4601
4/28/20	4/28/20	33696337331	FFRE1833U2	18000	NY/Newark 4601
4/28/20	4/28/20	33696337331	FFRE2233U2	22000	NY/Newark 4601
4/28/20	4/28/20	33696337331	FFRE2533U2	25000	NY/Newark 4601
4/28/20	4/28/20	33696337331	FFRA2822U2	28000	NY/Newark 4601
4/28/20	4/28/20	33696337331	FFRE1833U2	18000	NY/Newark 4601
4/28/20	4/28/20	33696337331	FFRE2233U2	22000	NY/Newark 4601
4/28/20	4/28/20	33696337331	FFRE2533U2	25000	NY/Newark 4601
4/28/20	4/28/20	33696337331	FFRE1833U2	18000	NY/Newark 4601
4/28/20	4/28/20	33696337331	FFRE103ZA1	10000	NY/Newark 4601
4/28/20	4/28/20	33696337331	FFRE153ZA1	15000	NY/Newark 4601
4/28/20	4/28/20	33696337331	FFRE2533U2	25000	NY/Newark 4601
4/29/20	5/2/20	33696339931	FFRE083WA1	8000	Jacksonville 1803
4/29/20	5/2/20	33696339931	FFRA062WA1	6000	Jacksonville 1803
4/29/20	4/29/20	33696335921	FFRA051ZA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601
4/29/20	4/29/20	33696335921	FFRA051ZA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601
4/29/20	4/29/20	33696335921	FFRE083ZA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
4/29/20	4/29/20	33696335921	FFRE123ZA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
4/29/20	4/29/20	33696335921	FFRE083ZA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
4/29/20	4/29/20	33696335921	FFRE053ZA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601
4/29/20	4/29/20	33696335921	FFRE063ZA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
4/29/20	4/29/20	33696335921	FFRE053ZA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601
4/29/20	4/29/20	33696335921	FFRE083ZA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601

Estimated Date of Arrival	Date of Entry/Release	Entry Number	Model Number	BTU/Pints	Port of Entry
4/29/20	4/29/20	33696335921	FFRA051ZA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601
4/29/20	4/29/20	33696335921	FFRE063ZA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
4/29/20	4/29/20	33696335921	FFRE053ZA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601
4/29/20	4/29/20	33696335921	FFRE083ZA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
4/29/20	4/29/20	33696335921	FFRE083ZA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
4/29/20	4/29/20	33696335921	FFRE053ZA1	5000	NY/Newark 4601
4/29/20	4/29/20	33696335921	FFRE083ZA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
4/29/20	4/29/20	33696335921	FFRE083ZA1	8000	NY/Newark 4601
5/1/20	5/3/20	33698380990	FHPC132AB1	13000	NY/Newark 4601
5/1/20	5/3/20	33698380990	FHPC132AB1	13000	NY/Newark 4601
5/5/20	5/15/20	33696336796	FFRA051WAE	5000	NY/Newark 4601
5/5/20	5/15/20	33696336796	FFRA051WAE	5000	NY/Newark 4601
5/5/20	5/15/20	33696336796	FFRE083WAE	8000	NY/Newark 4601
5/5/20	5/15/20	33696336796	FFRE083WAE	8000	NY/Newark 4601
5/6/20	5/15/20	33696339915	FFRE103WA1	10000	Boston 0401
5/6/20	5/15/20	33696339915	FFRA062WA1	6000	Boston 0401
5/6/20	5/15/20	33696339915	FFRE123WA1	12000	Boston 0401
5/6/20	5/15/20	33696339915	FFRE083WA1	8000	Boston 0401
5/6/20	5/6/20	33696336788	FFRE103WAE	10000	NY/Newark 4601
5/6/20	5/6/20	33696336788	FFRE103WAE	10000	NY/Newark 4601
5/6/20	5/6/20	33696336788	FFRE103WAE	10000	NY/Newark 4601
5/6/20	5/6/20	33698375172	FFRE123ZA1	12000	NY/Newark 4601
5/6/20	5/6/20	33698375172	FFRE063ZA1	6000	NY/Newark 4601
5/6/20	5/7/20	33698380941	FFRA051WAE	5000	Chicago 3901
5/6/20	5/7/20	33698380941	FFRA102WAE	10000	Chicago 3901
5/6/20	5/7/20	33698380941	FFRE103WAE	10000	Chicago 3901
5/12/20	5/13/20	33698387938	FFAD3533W1	35 pints	Norfolk 1401
5/12/20	5/13/20	33698387698	FFAD5033W1	50 pints	Norfolk 1401
5/12/20	5/13/20	33698387698	FFAD3533W1	35 pints	Norfolk 1401
5/12/20	5/13/20	33698387938	FFAD5033W1	50 pints	Norfolk 1401

End of Table A

**ENVIRONMENTAL APPEALS BOARD
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D.C.**

In the Matter of:)
)
Electrolux Home Products, Inc.,)
Charlotte, North Carolina) **Docket No. FIFRA-HQ-2020-5014**
)
Respondent)
_____)

FINAL ORDER

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.18(b)-(c) of EPA’s Consolidated Rules of Practice of Practice, the attached Consent Agreement resolving this matter is incorporated by reference into this Final Order and is hereby ratified.

The Respondent is ORDERED to comply with all terms of the Consent Agreement, effective immediately.

So ordered.⁴

Dated: _____

Environmental Appeals Judge

⁴ The three-member panel ratifying this matter is composed of Environmental Appeals Judges Aaron P. Avila, Mary Kay Lynch, and Kathie A. Stein.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that copies of the foregoing “Consent Agreement” and “Final Order,” in the matter of Electrolux Home Products, Inc., Docket No. FIFRA-HQ-2020-5014, were sent to the following persons in the manner indicated:

By E-mail:

Jill Jacobson
General Counsel
Electrolux Home Products, Inc.
10200 David Taylor Drive
Charlotte, NC 28262
Jill.Jacobson@electrolux.com

Kevin S. Minoli
Counsel to Respondent
Alston & Bird
950 F Street, NW
Washington, DC 20004
(202) 239-3760
Kevin.Minoli@alston.com

Rosemarie Kelley, Director
Office of Civil Enforcement
Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW Mail Code 2241-A
Washington, DC 20460
Kelley.Rosemarie@epa.gov

Adrienne Trivedi
Counsel to Complainant
Office of Civil Enforcement
Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW Mail Code 2249-A
Washington, DC 20460
(202) 564-7862
Trivedi.Adrienne@epa.gov

Dated: _____

Eurika Durr
Clerk of the Board